Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

Subject: FW: [EXT] Case Nos. 16281, 16282, 16283, 16284, 16285, 16286 - Novo Oil & Gas

Northern Delaware Applicant

From: Callahan, Candace <CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Michael Feldewert <mfeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Jordan L. Kessler
<JLKessler@hollandhart.com>; Jim Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>

Subject: [EXT] Case Nos. 16281, 16282, 16283, 16284, 16285, 16286 - Novo Oil & Gas Northern Delaware Applicant

Florene,
I'll try to sum up the status of the Novo Rana Salada cases as | understand it.

Novo has six Rana Salada cases before the OCD: 16281, 16282, 16283 16284 16285 & 16286. The six cases were all
consolidated for hearing purposes, but they are six separate cases.

All of these cases except 16284 were heard on August 9th.

Mike McMillan sent me an email requesting that additional notices be given for both 16282 and 16283, evidence for
which we plan to provide on November 1st.

My understanding is that 16281, 16285 and 16286 are the cases that were taken under advisement at the August 9
hearing.

Case 16284 was not presented on August 9th because the application was amended as a result of negotiations between
Novo and TDY who opposed the application as initially submitted. We would like to present 16284, as amended and re-
noticed, on November 1st.

If I have it right, we would like 16282, 16283 and 16284 re-advertised for November 1.

Thank you,
Candace

Candace Callahan | Beatty & Wozniak, P.C.
Shareholder

Direct: 505-983-8764

Mobile: 505-670-2924
www.bwenergylaw.com

Energy in the Law

Confidentiality: This Beatty & Wozniak, P.C. email, its attachments and data ("email") are intended to be Confidential and may
contain Attorney-Client Communications or Work Product. If you are not the intended recipient or may have received this message in
error, notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the email and all copies thereof from any drives or storage media and

1



destroy any printouts. Any unauthorized use or distribution of any of the information in this email is Strictly Prohibited.

Federal Tax Advice Disclaimer: This email is not tax advice and is not intended to be used for the purpose of avoiding federal tax
penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. IRS Circular 230.



